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PRE-QUALIFICATION FOR APPROVED DRAINAGE CCTV

SURVEY CONTRACTORS (EXPRESSION OF INTEREST)
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Date : 17 December 2015
PROJECT :

SUBJECT : ANSWERTO PQ QUERIES

Applicants are hereby

informed of the following amendments, clarification and

elaboration to the PQ documentation for the above project:

"u-

PQ QUERY

ANSWER

1.

I have just received an invitation to
pre-qualify for CCTV survey works.

We submitted a pre-qualify
submission for the same CCTV survey
works in April/May 2015 to a Mr.
Steve Bird. I have attached these pre-
qualifying documents for  vyour
reference.

Please can you let me know if we are
to prepare a new submission or you
will except the one submitted In
April/May 2015

You should submit a new proposal in
line with the published RFP.

Pease refer to the web-page of the
"Prequalification”, namely “Camera
Specifications” which is the fifth
paragraph under  “Scope of
Services". It describes the required
camera to be pan and tilt for sizes
less than 450mm, and pan, zoom and
tilt for larger sizes.

On the other hand, please refer to:
Prequalification Documents - Part 2
Work Requirements — page 74. It only
specifies the “light ring survey” (a.k.a.

Light Rings are to be used for flexible
pipes and all other types of pipe CCTV
system is to be used.
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No. PQ QUERY ANSWER

laser profiler)

Please confirm whether both systems
are required, i.e. the PTZ plus the
"light ring”

3. | Shall PWA provide the scoring criteria | The contractor should use the Scoring
for the Scoring Module, or the |Criteria of IBAK (European German
Contractor shall use the criteria of | Standard).

WRc or IBAK?

All other conditions remain unchanged.

This circular shall be included in the submitted PQ document and will be deemed to
form part of and allowed for in your PQ submission.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Circular via retumed email to
contracts@ashghal.gov.qa

Regards,

on behalf of Ghanem Rashid Al-Mansoori
Manager of Contract Department
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